

---

**From:** Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 06, 2015 1:24 PM  
**To:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Wurfel, Sara (GOV)  
**Cc:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)  
**Subject:** RE: Flint Water Filters

Great job. Thanks for being there to handle all the on the ground.

---

**From:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 06, 2015 12:25 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <[Wurfels@michigan.gov](mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov)>  
**Cc:** Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <[lasherg@michigan.gov](mailto:lasherg@michigan.gov)>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <[MinicuciA@michigan.gov](mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: Flint Water Filters

Sheryl and Dan both talked on camera with ABC 12

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2015, at 12:14 PM, "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <[Wurfels@michigan.gov](mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Good. Also going to visit one of the offices distributing filters and/or talking with Sheryl Thompson?

---

**From:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 06, 2015 12:10 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <[Wurfels@michigan.gov](mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov)>  
**Cc:** Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <[lasherg@michigan.gov](mailto:lasherg@michigan.gov)>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <[MinicuciA@michigan.gov](mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: Flint Water Filters

Dan is being interviewed now. They've talked to a few residents

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2015, at 11:47 AM, "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <[Wurfels@michigan.gov](mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Also, what is status of interview time and arrangements with CBS Evening News? Please keep us posted on those details too.

Thx!

---

**From:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 06, 2015 11:42 AM  
**To:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <[EisnerJ@michigan.gov](mailto:EisnerJ@michigan.gov)>  
**Cc:** Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <[lasherg@michigan.gov](mailto:lasherg@michigan.gov)>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <[MinicuciA@michigan.gov](mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: Flint Water Filters

Very helpful. Thx much.

What is anticipated cost of filter cartridge replacement?

Also, we're needing to send the Governor daily updates for his briefing on this issue. Would be great to have recap of today's first distribution by 4 p.m. -- how went, how many given out/clients served, overall reax/reception, etc. And anything else of note that's important or key.

---

**From:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 06, 2015 11:37 AM  
**To:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>  
**Cc:** Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasergh@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>  
**Subject:** Fwd: Flint Water Filters

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** "Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS)" <ThompsonS2@michigan.gov>  
**Date:** October 6, 2015 at 11:33:56 AM EDT  
**To:** "Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)" <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>  
**Cc:** "Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS)" <lasergh@michigan.gov>, "Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)" <HertelE@michigan.gov>, "Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)" <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>  
**Subject:** Re: Flint Water Filters

Yes we are doing filter replacements. This is why we are verifying addresses and contact numbers in a database in addition to the types of water filters residents received.

I'm on my way back to Lippincott right now.

Sheryl Thompson  
Deputy Director of Field Ops  
517-241-5954

On Oct 6, 2015, at 11:31 AM, Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Do we have an answer on this?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: